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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 18 - National Women's Month Event, 

Foreign Language Placement Exam, LU Women Celebration, TEDxLincolnUniversity, MLC 
Tutoring, Housing Application, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: National Women's Month 
Celebrate National Women’s History at noon today with 
speaker Fredda Maddox in the Mary Dodd Brown Memorial 
Chapel.  Ms. Maddox was the first woman of color to serve 
as a Pennsylvania State Trooper in Chester County.  Please 
see below for more information. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
Read More  
 
 

  

 
 

 

Tomorrow: Foreign Language Placement 
Language Placement Exams will be held tomorrow at 12:30 pm in Grim 
Hall, Room 206. Students who wish to take a foreign language for the 
first time at Lincoln University are required to take these exams if they 
took two years or more of that same language in junior or high school.  
Contact: Abbes Maazaoui 
Read more 
 

March 21: LU Women Celebration 
In Honor of National Women’s History Month, you are invited to an 
evening honoring 2019 LU Women.  The event will take place in the ICC 
Gallery on Thursday, March 21 from 6 - 8 pm. Come and Celebrate! 
Please RSVP to 484 365-7244 by Monday, March 18. 
Contact: Mary Coleman 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/maddox draft.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Placement Exams %28March 19%2C 2019%2C 12h30%29.pdf
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March 25: TEDxLincolnUniversity 
TEDxLincolnUniversity is coming to our campus in October!  
The TEDXLincolnUniversity team is looking to hire student volunteers.  
Apply through the below link to help organize the event. The deadline 
for the application is March 25.  
Contact: Lamar McMillan and Kirk Henderson 
Read More / Application Link  
 

Math Learning Center - Tutoring 
Come visit the Math Learning Center located in Wright Hall, Room 205. 
The MLC provides math tutoring services for students in all math 
courses who are in need of tutoring support. The center is open 
Monday through Friday from 9 am to 8 pm. The MLC encourages 
students to come to the center with their notes, class worksheets, and 
exam reviews to get tutoring support focused on their specific needs. 
Contact: Abel Ayele 
Read More 
 

Housing Application 
Lincoln Legacy Greetings. Please stay tuned for more information 
regarding the $75 Housing Application Fee that will be due in the next 
week or so. Further information regarding how to pay the deposit, 
housing selection procedures, and frequently asked questions will be 
provided by Residence Life staff. Any questions can be directed to 
Executive Director Brian Dubenion. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
 

Academic Support Activities  
Please see below for information regarding academic support and 
personal empowerment for students. 
Contact: Jordan Denson 
Read More / Flyer 
 

Intramural Volleyball  
Please see the attached regarding intramural volleyball. 
Contact: Oscar Downs 
Read More 
 

Athletics News 
 Throwers and Jumpers Record Seven Top Ten Finishes at 

University of Maryland Invitational 
 Track and Field Opens Outdoor Season with Solid Effort at 

Maryland Invitational 
 Lions Open CIAA Roundup with Win over Livingstone 

Contact: Bob Heller 
 

Academic Calendar   
The 2019-2020 calendar is posted on the Registrar's website. 
Read more 
 

https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Official TEDxLincolnUniversity Flyer_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__airtable.com_shrI0GzyrtOaIWc1Z&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=GOwLTtwt89zq5S6j1DldzrFw4J9-YR5QTHjSj1ZYo2o&s=PvXVaaMr0vcUnXH_oUkNeFLROxfrFp8FilP9npcATYo&e=
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MLC Flyer .png
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/communique-A.docx
https://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PRIDE.png
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.imleagues.com_spa_league_988fb0fdd6f94de5bfeea913505d3070_home&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=Snbk88RJ-Usfi8N4s7mQa8DeEpFeeOXnaOlXz-fB0hA&s=PdCyI02OyTWF5EW_h1fi_CIZCs3qi_nOepxtAF6rGcs&e=
https://lulions.com/news/2019/3/16/womens-track-field-throwers-and-jumpers-record-seven-top-ten-finishes-at-university-of-maryland-invitational.aspx
https://theciaa.com/news/2019/3/16/outdoor-track-track-and-field-opens-outdoor-season-with-solid-effort-at-maryland-invitational.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/3/15/softball-lions-open-ciaa-roundup-with-win-over-livingstone.aspx
https://www.lincoln.edu/registrar/calendar
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Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Success 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
 
 
 
 
  


